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Miller, Steve
[ =

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:
Sensitivity:

Dear Chief Miller,

Krieser, Steve

Tuesday, September 13, 2005 3:28 PM
Miller, Steve

Mikalsen, Mike

Drafting Request from Rep. Nass

High
Confidential

I would like to request an amendment draft that does the following:

1) Incorporates the provisions of 2005 Assem%lzf‘»ill 85 into a simple amendment to 2005 Assembly Bill 593.
AT

75

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thanks!

Steve Krieser

Office of Representative Steve Nass
Room 12 West, State Capitol
P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953
Ph: (608) 266-5715 * Fax: (608) 282-3631
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2005 ASSEMBLY BILL %

i3

— Introduced by Representatives KESTELL, SUDER, GOTTLIEB,
JESKEWITZ, F. LASEE, LEMARET MCCORMICK, MEYER,

1 N ACT to create 234.59 (3) (d) of the statutes; relating to: prohibiting the
2 Wisconsin Housing and Economic 12 elopment Authority from making,
3 uying, or assuming a home mort e ‘\loan for an individual who does not have
4 a‘social security number.

Analysis’by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under cwrrent Jaw, the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
Authority (WHEDAJY makes and participates in making various types of loans for
housing and econginic development purposes, often for housing projects that benefit
low-income, elderly, or disabled persons. This bill provides that WHEDA may not

6 234.59 (3) (d) The authority may not make, buy, or assume a home ownership

v)

7 mortgage loan for an individual who does not have a social security number.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 85 SECTION 2
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